

Ms Aislinn Farnon
Approvals Manager
United Wambo Coal JV Project

13/05/2020

Dear Ms Farnon

**United Wambo Coal Project (SSD 7142)
Blasting within 500m of HVO Land**

I refer to your correspondence advising that the United Wambo Joint Venture has obtained written agreement with Hunter Valley Operations (HVO) to carry out four blasts within 500 metres of HVO owned land. I note that this agreement is required under conditions B18 and B19 of the consent for the United Wambo Coal Project (SSD 7142) prior to these blasts occurring.

The Department acknowledges receipt of the written agreement with HVO, and notes that this agreement is conditional and extends to the first four blasts under SSD 7142.

Additional notifications will need to be provided to the Department prior to undertaking additional blasts in proximity to HVO owned land or any blasts within 500 m of land owned by a relevant infrastructure owner or landowner.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Melanie Hollis on 8217 2043.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)